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Date 16th April 2018 
 
Email:  
 
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) 
reference FOI/17/10/22. 
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
           
For the financial year 2016-17, including to date, please provide details for all consultancy 
services the Trust has used. 
Please could you itemise each supplier and the total fees they received. 
 

Company 

Value 
2016/17 
Year to 
Mar 17 

Value 
2017/18 
Year to 
Feb 18 

ADVANCE CHANGE LTD 1,000   

AJ ADVISORY CONSULTANTS LTD   12,000 

ASSOCIATION OF AMBULANCE 
CHIEF EXECUTIVES 5,000 7,000 

BLOOM PROCUREMENT SERVICES 
LTD (IGNITE)   274,000 

CANDY MORRIS CONSULTING 1,000   

CAPITA TREASURY SOLUTIONS 
LTD 2,000   

CARSON MEDICAL CONSULTANCY 
LTD 20,000   

CETUS SOLUTIONS LTD 10,000   

COMPLETE NETWORKS LTD 17,000   

CONFLICT MANAGEMENT PLUS 
LTD 25,000   

DR BRYAN CRAIG ELLIS 2,000   

DELOITTE LLP   5,000 

ENGAGING SERVICE LTD 52,000   

ERNST & YOUNG LLP 315,000 590,000 
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FREIGHT TRANSPORT 
ASSOCIATION   1,000 

GEORGE T MIGHALL   2,000 

ICP DEVELOPMENT 13,000 3,000 

JAMES PETTER   6,000 

JUNE HOPKINS 11,000 11,000 

LYAN LTD   33,000 

MATERNAL & CHILD HEALTH 
RESEARCH PROGRAMME 9,000   

MLC PARTNERS LTD 34,000   

MONTAGU EVANS LLP 7,000   

ONCLICK LTD   6,000 

PARLICK CONSULTING LTD 67,000 16,000 

QUALITY GOVERNANCE 
SOLUTIONS LTD   29,000 

ROBERT LEA 10,000 2,000 

SALLY CRAY ASSOCIATES LTD  1,000 3,000 

SEW CONSULTANCY LTD 34,000   

SIOBHAN JORDAN CONSULTANCY 
LTD 2,000   

STEER DAVIES GLEAVE LTD 7,000   

TRUST CONSULTANCY 3,000   

VALUES IN PRACTICE 4,000   

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT 
CONSULTANCY 1,000   

Total 653,000 1,000,000 

 
 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance contact Caroline 
Smart, Information Governance Manager via the following email address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
 

 

mailto:FOI@secamb.nhs.uk

